Komu: Objednavky [JAC]
Predmét: RE: objednavka

From: Objednavky [JAC] [mailto:objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com]
Sent: Thur January 03, 2019 2:44 PM

T

Subject: RE: objednavka

Vasi objednavku ze dne 31.12.2018 akceptujeme v plném rozsahu s celkovou vysi plnéni 345 552,86 K¢ bez DPH.

Pokud bude objednéavka a jeji akceptace zverejnéna v registru smluv v souladu se zakonem €.
340/2015 Sh. o registru smluv, v platném znéni, trvame na zachovani davérnosti jednotkovych cen
dodanych Ié€ivych pfipravka, nebot’ je povaZzujeme za obchodni tajemstvi.

Dodano bude do 7.1.2019

Customer Service Specialist
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Janssen-Cilag s.r.o.

Walterovo namesti 329/1

158 00 Prague 5 — Jinonice, Czech Republic
Mob. phone +420

Phone +420 227 012 270

I itsnj.com

objednavky.janssen@its.jnj.com

This e-mail transmission is confidential and may be privileged information that is
intended only for the individual or entity named in the e-mail address. If you are not
the intended recipient and believe you have received this e-mail transmission in error,
please reply to the sender, so that we can arrange for proper delivery, and then please
delete the message from your inbox. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution
or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is not a waiver of any attorney/
client or other privilege. Thank you.







